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Conversation No. 752-1 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:38 and 8:40 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 

The President's schedule 
-John D. Ehrlichman 
 -Forthcoming meeting with mayors and county officials 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 8:40 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-2 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  8:40 am - 8:45 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 

The President's schedule 
-John H. Conolly 

-National Legislative Conference 
-[Sam Massell], Gladys Spellman, Louie Welch, Conolly 
-Duration 

 
1972 campaign 

-Joseph Alioto 
   -Conversation with people at the Economic Development Administration 

[EDA] 
-George S. McGovern 

-California 
-Richard J. Daley 

-Views of Robert A. Podesta and Richard L. Sinnott 
-Frank L. Rizzo 
-Importance 
 -San Francisco 
  -Compared to Chicago 
-Legal actions 
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-Acquittals 
-John N. Mitchell 

 
The President’s schedule 
 -Forthcoming meeting 
  -Revenue sharing 

  -Russell B. Long's views 
   -Conditions 
  -The President's possible comments 
   -Need for latitude 
   -Introductions 

 
 McGovern organization 

-Kenneth A. Gibson 
 -Democratic National Convention 
  -Rules Committee 
  -Role 
-Rev. Walter E. Fauntroy 

 
The President's schedule 

-Forthcoming meeting 
 -Protocol 
  -Prepared remarks 
  -Spellman 
   -National Association of Counties 
-Meeting about federal law enforcement against drug abuse, July 24, 1972 

-Television coverage 
 
The President and Ehrlichman left at 8:45 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-3 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:45 am and 9:30 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Manolo Sanchez met with an unknown man. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-003-w001] 
[Duration:   5s] 
 
 Greetings 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez and the unknown man left at an unknown time before 9:30 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-4 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  9:30 am - 9:33 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Alexander P. Butterfield. This recording began at an unknown time while 
the conversation was in progress. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous archivists categorized this section as unintelligible. It has been rereviewed and 
released 11/07/2022.] 
[Unintelligible] 
[752-004-w001] 
[Duration:   7s] 
 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Butterfield left at 9:33 am. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-5 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
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Time:  Unknown between 9:33 am and 9:55 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

Kissinger's schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-6 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  9:55 am - 10:35 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

Vietnam 
-South Vietnamese military operations 

-Quang Tri 
-Television coverage 
 -News summary 
 -World War II 
  -Casualties 
  -Germans 
 -Artillery fire 
  -Effect 
-Prospects for success 

-Frederick C. Weyand 
-Control of territory 

-Airborne division 
 -Western orientation 
  -Quang Tri 
-Delta 
-Messages from US 

-Forthcoming vote in Senate 
-Kissinger's conversations with Charles H. Percy and Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. 
 -Georgetown 

 
The President's opponents 

-White House response 
 -1972 election 
-Domestic issues 
 -Welfare, revenue sharing, tax program 
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-George S. McGovern's statements about prisoners of war [POWs] 
-Bombing 
-Thailand 
 -US forces 
-France 

 
1972 campaign 

-McGovern's statements 
-Possible response from the Administration 

-Kissinger's forthcoming conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-The President  
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
-Melvin R. Laird, William P. Rogers 

-Thomas F. Eagleton's statements about Vietnam 
-Prolonging war 
 -People's Republic of China [PRC], Soviet Union 
 -Insinuation 
 -Possible response from the Administration 

 -Haldeman 
-McGovern 

-Rowland Evans's conversation with Kissinger 
-Chou En-Lai's comments 
 -Kissinger’s view 

-Views about aid to Greece 
-Thailand 
-Eagleton’s comments 
-Forthcoming briefing by Kissinger 

-Comments 
-Timing 
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Richard M. Helms 
-Kissinger's possible comments to press 

 
Vietnam 

-End the war resolution 
-Effect on foreign aid 
 -Continuing resolution 

-The President's forthcoming press conference 
 -Negotiations 
 -Location 
  -Oval Office 
 -Negotiations 
  -Government of National Concord 
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***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-006-w005] 
[Duration:   2m 8s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -The President's schedule 
   -Republican National Convention 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Henry A. Kissinger’s advice 
    -Popular opinion 
   -Democratic Party coalescing around nominee 
  -The President’s goal 
   -Final three weeks of campaign 
    -Ten point spread 
   -Possible outcome 
    -Lyndon B. Johnson against Barry M. Goldwater 
     -Media 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Post-election plans 

-President's opponents 
-White House response 

  -Bureaucracy 
  -Congress 
  -Establishment 
   -Intellectuals, business community 
  -Bureaucracy 
   -The President’s efforts 
    -Kissinger’s view 
   -Successors to the President  

  -State Department 
  -Department of Defense 

  -Military 
 

Vietnam 
-End the war resolution 

-Foreign aid bill 
-North Vietnamese reaction 
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-North Vietnamese military capability 
 -Central Intelligence Agency [CIA] analysis 
  -Guerilla war in 1973 

 
Middle East 

-Anwar el-Sadat 
-Stability 
-Policy toward Soviet Union 
 -Expulsion and retention of advisers 
  -Long-range offensive weapons and supplies 

-US negotiations with Soviet Union 
-The President's conversation with Andrei A. Gromyko 
-Sadat’s speech of July 24, 1972 

-Sadat 
-Policy toward US 

-Howard K. Smith 
 -Interview with the President in Los Angeles, July 1, 1970 
  -Soviet Union 
  -Israel 

-Expulsion of Soviet advisers 
 -Possible motivation 
  -Israel 
   -Soviet Union 

-Israel 
-Possible action 

-Sadat 
-Policy 

-Offensive weapons 
-Negotiations 
 -Contact with Helms 
-Surface to air missiles [SAMs] 
 -Israeli planes 
-Kissinger’s talk with Helms 

-Kissinger's forthcoming conversation with Yitzhak Rabin 
-1972 campaign 

 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
[Previous National Security (B) withdrawal reviewed under MDR guidelines case number 
LPRN-T-MDR-2014-035. Segment declassified on 05/29/2019. Archivist: MAS] 
[National Security] 
[752-006-w006] 
[Duration:   3s] 
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 Middle East 
  -Henry A. Kissinger’s forthcoming conversation with Yitzhak Rabin 
   -1972 campaign 
    -Israel 
     -The President’s belief 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Middle East 

-Possible US message to Egypt 
 -1972 election 
 -US policy 
  -Jewish community 
  -Soviet Union 
-Negotiations 
 -Possible proposal to Egypt 
  -Camp David 
-Kissinger's conversation with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
 -US assurance regarding unilateral action 
-Letter from Leonid I. Brezhnev 

-Possible response 
 -Tone 

 
Vietnam 

-Negotiations 
-Possible US actions 
 -Timing 
  -September 1972 
   -1972 election 
-North Vietnamese proposal 
 -Government change 

     -Provisional Revolutionary Government of the Republic of South 
Vietnam [PRG] 

   -The President's January 25, 1972 proposal 
    -Elections 
 -Timing 
-Possible US proposal 

-Nguyen Van Thieu 
-South Vietnamese constitution 
 -Change 
  -Thieu 
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  -Statement of principles 
   -Ceasefie 
   -Electoral commission 
   -Elections 
    -Timing 
    -Thieu 
 -New government 
  -PRG 
  -Veto power 
 -US imposition 
  -1967 

-Henry Brandon's conversation with Kissinger 
 -McGovern 
-Negotiations 

-Thieu 
 -1972 election 
-Possible US proposal 

-New York Times 
-Morale in North Vietnam 

-Quakers' view 
-Effect of mining 
-North Vietnamese statements 

-Negotiations 
-Treatment of Joseph C. Kraft 

 
Kurt Waldheim 

-Rogers 
 -State Department 
-Unknown Argentinian 
-George H.W Bush's statement 
-Kissinger's forthcoming call to Nelson A. Rockefeller 
-Possible conversation with Nelson Rockefeller 

 
United Nations [UN] 

-Appropriations 
 -Paul G. Hoffman 
 -Rudolph A. Peterson 
 -US funding 

 -Possible cutoff 
  -Timing 
   -1972 election 
 -Otto E. Passman 

-Waldheim's statements about Vietnam 
-US bombing 
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 -Dikes 
-North Vietnamese offensive 
 -Refugees 
 -Civilian casualties 
-Rogers's statements 
-Bush 

-The President's schedule 
 -Waldheim 
 -Possible reception 
 -Previous visits 
  -Speeches 
-US delegation 

-Bush 
-Bureaucracy 
 -Richard F. Pedersen 

-The President's schedule 
-Reception 
 -Haile Selassie 
-Significance 
-Invitations 
 -Responses 

 -Kissinger, Haig, Rogers 
 -State Department 
  -Rogers 
 -[National Security Council [NSC]] staff 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-006-w007] 
[Duration:   4m 59s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -George S. McGovern staffers 
  -Thomas W. Braden's column July 25, 1972 
   -Henry A. Kissinger's meeting with Democrats 
  -Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 
   -Taft Schreiber 
    -Maurice H. Stans and Max M. Fisher 
     -The President’s opinion 
   -Attacks by press 
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    -The President’s opinion and campaign experience 
  -Partisanship in foreign policy 
  -Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 
   -Activity on behalf of the President’s re-election 
    -Republican National Convention 
     -Miami 
    -Possible primetime television interview 
    -Timing 
     -Japan trip 
     -Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] trip 
     -September 1972 
  -William P. Rogers's role 
  -Melvin R. Laird's role 
   -Attacks on defense 
  -Richard G. Kleindienst’s role 
  -Clark Macgregor 
   -Ability as spokesman 
    -Compared to John N. Mitchell 
  -Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Henry A. Kissinger’s opinion 
   -Role 
   -Attack on the press 
    -Previous meeting with the President and John N. Mitchell 
     -The President’s opinion 
  -John B. Connally 
   -Role 
    -Former Democrat 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -Henry A. Kissinger’s opinion 
  -Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Role 
    -Henry A. Kissinger’s opinion 
     -New York and California conservatives 
     -Confidence 
     -Compared with John B. Connally 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

National economy 
-John B. Connally 
-As issue 
 -Compared to foreign policy 
-Connally 
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 -Leadership 
  -August 15, 1971 statement 
-George P. Shultz, Herbert Stein, Arthur F. Burns 

 
Vietnam 

-As issue 
 -POWs, amnesty 
-McGovern’s policy 
-Press reports 
-Volunteers 
-Casualties 
 -Press reports 

 
1972 campaign 

-The President's forthcoming acceptance speech 
-Miami 
-Vietnam 
 -Draft 
 -Opponents’ policy 
  -Enemy terms 
   -Imposition of Communist government in South Vietnam 

 
Vietnam 

-Negotiations 
-Record 
 -Possible publicity 
-Prospects 
-McGovern 
 -Standing in polls 
  -September 1972 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-006-w009] 
[Duration:    2m 29s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -The President’s goal 
   -Margin of victory 
  -Henry W. Maier 
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   -Previous conversation with the President July 25, 1972 
    -Mary Ann Maier 
   -Speech at Democratic National Convention 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Henry A. Kissinger’s opinion 
    -Divided Democrats 
    -Katharine L. Graham's views 
    -Finances 
     -Joseph W. Alsop's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
      -Investments 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 9:55 am. 
 

The President's schedule 
 -Forthcoming meeting 
  -Report presentation 

 -Photograph session 
 -Map 
 -Press 

 
The President, Kissinger, and Bull left at 10:35 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-7 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  10:36 am - 10:57 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Stephen B. Bull met with Frank C. Carlucci, Herbert Stein, Russell E. Train, Arthur F. Sampson, 
Darrell M. Trent, Donald H. Rumsfeld, and John D. Ehrlichman.  The White House 
photographer and members of the press were present at the beginning of the meeting. 
 

Seating 
 
The President entered at an unknown time after 10:36 am. 
 
 Map 
 



14 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
 

Introductions 
 -Legislation 
 -Press reports 

 
Arrangements for photograph session 

 
National Parks 

-States 
 -Illinois, Texas, California 
 -South Dakota, Pennsylvania 
 -New York 
  -Long Island 
 -California 
 -Pennsylvania 

 
Property Review Board 

-Initiatives 
 -Goal 
-Property value 
-Stein, Paul W. McCracken 
-Function 
 -Statutes 
 -Property 
  -Purchase, disposition, use 
  -Statute review 
  -Inventory 
  -Management 
-Government's problems 
 -Decision-making 
  -Press interest 
  -“Split papers” 

 
Use of government property 

-Bureaucracy 
-Cabinet 
-Department of Defense 
-General Services Administration [GSA] 

-Inertia 
-[Camp Pendleton] beach in California 

-Ehrlichman 
-The President’s schedule 
 -July 4, 1972 

-Environmentalism 
 -Nassau 
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-The West 
 -Federal land ownership 
-Property Review Board's activities 
-Defense Department 
-[Camp Pendleton] beach in California 

-Marines 
-The President's conversation with base commander 

-Governmental reform 
-Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Missouri 

 
Everyone except Ehrlichman and Rumsfeld left at 10:50 am. 
 

Use of property 
-California 
-Everglades 
 -Interior Department 
 -Tourism 
  -Coney Island, Long Beach 
-California 
 -Article in Southern California papers 
  -William Penn Mott, Jr. 
   -[Camp Pendleton] beach 
    -Marines 
    -GSA 

-Naming of parks 
-Ehrlichman’s forthcoming talk with Ronald W. Reagan 
-[Camp Pendleton] beach 
 -Marines 
 -The President’s schedule 
  -Landrover 
 -Toilet facilities 
  -Environmental considerations 

-Environmentalism 
 -Toilet facilities 

 
National economy 

-Publicity 
-News summary 
 -Congress 
-As campaign issue 

-Unemployment, inflation 
-Time, Newsweek 
-Foreign affairs 
-Preparation of speech 
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 -Congress 
  -Candidates 
   -The President’s recent trip to the Soviet Union 
   -Unemployment, inflation 
   -Vietnam 
 -Timing 
-Public psychology 
 -Polls 

 -Albert E. Sindlinger 
-Unemployment, personal income, taxes 
-Opponents 
 -Tone 

 
Rumsfeld and Ehrlichman left at 10:57 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-15 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:57 am and 11:00 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 27-49] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-8 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:57 am and 11:12 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Rose Mary Woods. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[752-008-w001] 
[Duration:    2m 42s] 
 
 Files 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
  -The President’s previous conversation 
  -Dabney Hibbert 
  -Mother of Dabney Hibbert 
   -Washington Star story 
    -Reaction 
  -Newspapers 
   -The President’s opinion 
    -Spiro T. Agnew Vice Presidency announcement 
     -Compared with social events 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Washington Star series on George S. McGovern 
   -Rose Mary Woods’ opinion 
   -Spiro T. Agnew [?] 
   -The President’s opinion 
 
 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 
  -July 27, 1972 trip to New York 
   -Clothing 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
The President talked with Raymond A. Gallagher. 
 
[Conversation No. 752-8A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 27-50] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
6m 36s segment cleared for release with three segments of 2m 21s, 46s, and 11s remaining 
closed as 752-008-w003 and 752-008-w004, and 752-008-w005 respectively.] 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[752-008-w003] 
[Duration:    6m 36s] 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
  -California 
  -Barbara H. Firestone 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-008-w003] 
[Duration:   2m 21s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -John B. Connally 
  -Lyndon B. Johnson 
   -Conversation with the President 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -Lyndon B. Johnson's daughters and grandchildren 
   -Forthcoming meeting with George S. McGovern 
   -Role in 1972 campaign 
  -John B. Connally 
   -Phil Regan's letter 
  -Democrats for Nixon 
   -Phil Regan's letter 
    -Response 
    -California committee 
    -James Roosevelt's forthcoming meeting with Phil Regan 
    -Forward to John B. Connally 
   -Letters 
   -Rock Island County, Illinois Young Democrats 
    -Request for photo of the President 
 
 
***************************************************************** 



19 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
 

 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-008-w004] 
[Duration:   46s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Democrats for Nixon 
   -Phil Regan 
    -Labor 
     -[Unknown first name ] McDonald 
     -Role with John F. Kennedy 
   -James Roosevelt 
    -Franklin D. Roosevelt 
   -Francis A. (“Frank”) Sinatra 
   -James Roosevelt 
    -Response 
     -John B. Connally 
   -Mailing address 
    -Charles W. Colson 
     -John B. Connally 
      -Previous appearance on Today 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-008-w005] 
[Duration:   11s] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
 
***************************************************************** 
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***************************************************************** 
 
 
Woods left at 11:12 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-9 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  11:14 am - 1:33 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

Weather 
 

Lyndon B. Johnson 
-Health 
 -Alexander P. Butterfield 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w001] 
[Duration:   17m 51s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -John B. Connally 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's telephone call July 24, 1972 
    -John B. Connally’s forthcoming trip 
    -Fund-raising 
     -Different approaches 
    -Maurice H. Stans 
     -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
  -Fund-raising 
   -John B. Connally 
   -Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] 
   -Democrats for Nixon 
    -Contributions 
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   -Amount 
   -Maurice H. Stans's concern 
    -Jeno F. Paulucci 
    -Dwayne O. Andreas 
   -Quotas 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s conversations 
    -Charles W. Colson and Clark Macgregor 
     -John B. Connally 
   -Clark Macgregor's conversation with Maurice H. Stans 
   -Maurice H. Stans 
    -The President’s opinion 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
  -The President's schedule 
   -Planning session 
    -Sequoia 
    -July 27-28, 1972 
   -John B. Connally 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's possible background briefing 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
   -Timing 
    -John D. Ehrlichman's background briefing 
   -John B. Connally's relationship with the President 
    -Top political advisor 
    -Efforts to win Democratic and independent voters 
    -Herbert G. Klein’s role 
    -John D. Ehrlichman’s role 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Organization 
    -The President’s opinion 
  -Republicans' organization 
   -Press reports 
   -Kevin P. Phillips 
   -John B. Connally 
   -John N. Mitchell 
   -Herbert Brownell 
   -Bryce N. Harlow, Robert H. Finch, Clark Macgregor, Robert J. Dole 
   -John N. Mitchell’s concern 
    -Gerald R. Ford, Hugh Scott 
   -John B. Connally 
    -Committee to Re-elect the President [CRP] 
   -The President's schedule 
    -Forthcoming meeting 
     -July 27-28, 1972 
     -Helicopter 
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 Clark Macgregor's schedule 
  -Potential briefing for White House staff 
   -Domestic Policy Council and speechwriters 
   -Charles W. Colson, Rose Mary Woods 
   -John B. Connally’s activities 
  -Democrats for Nixon 
   -Phil Reagan 
    -Involvement 
   -James Roosevelt 
    -Organizing committee 
   -The President's schedule 
   -The President's previous conversation with Rose Mary Woods 
  -Potential briefing for White House staff 
   -Executive Office Building [EOB] [?] 
   -Content 
  -Fundraising 
   -John B. Connally 
   -Public statements 
    -The President’s request 
    -Maurice H. Stans's conversation with John B. Connally 
   -Democrats 
    -Amounts 
  -Potential briefing for White House staff 
   -Attendees 
    -Cabinet and sub-cabinet officials 
    -Undersecretaries and assistant secretaries 
    -Members of the House and Senate 
    -Republican National Committee [RNC] 
   -Importance 
  -The President's schedule 
   -Committee to Re-Elect the President [CRP] meeting 
    -Herbert Brownell, John N. Mitchell, Robert H. Finch 
     -Clark Macgregor, Robert J. Dole, John B. Connally 
    -Advisory committee for the President 
   -Charles W. Colson's staff 
    -Douglas L. Hallett 
    -Patrick J. Buchanan and Kenneth L. Khachigian 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

White House staff 
-Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin 
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-Roland L. Elliott 
-Compared to unknown person 
 -State Department 
-Staff 
 -Duties 
  -Correspondence 
   -Non-political 
   -Political 

-Raymond K. Price, Jr.’s staff 
-Duties 
 -Correspondence 

-White House mail 
-Anecdotes 
 -Conventions 
-Responses 
 -Political material 
 -Non-political material 

-Elliott 
-Role in 1962 campaign 
 -California 
-Wife's role 

-Herbert G. Klein 
-Background 
 -Advertising 
 -Insurance 
 -University of California, Los Angeles [UCLA] 

-Frederic V. Malek 
-Price's staff 

-Size 
-Loyalty 
-Recruitment 

-Malek 
-Rodney C. Campbell 
-Aram Bakshian 

-Drafts of acceptance speech 
-Campbell 
-Bakshian 
-Campbell 
-The President’s July 24, 1972 meeting with White House staff 
 -Instructions 
  -Use of term “Democratic” 
-“Talking sense” to American people 

-Adlai E. Stevenson, II in 1952 
-Quotable phrases 
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 -The President’s meeting with Price 
-John D. Ehrlichman 

 -Anecdotes 
 -Rev. John J. McLaughlin 

-Bakshian 
-Background 

-Campbell 
-The President's "Tanya" speech in Soviet Union 
 -The President’s June 24, 1972 trip to Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 
  -“Jess” 
-John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-The President's forthcoming acceptance speech 
-Teleprompter 
-1960, 1968 

-Delivery 
 -Reading 

-Preparation and delivery 
 -Vietnam speeches 
-The President's "Tanya" speech in Soviet Union 
 -Soviet television 
 -Leningrad 
 -Diary 
 -Price 

 
Jokes 

-Delivery 
-Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

 
The President's forthcoming acceptance speech 

-"Tanya" speech 
 -Audience 
-Preparation 
 -Timing 

 
The President's schedule 

-Press conference 
-Date and format 
 -Ronald L. Ziegler 
-Patrick J. Buchanan's briefing book 
 -Foreign and domestic themes 

 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 11:14 am. 
 

Requested Ziegler be asked to join them 
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Bull left at an unknown time before 12:01 pm. 
 

Johnson 
-Health 

-Dr. William M. Lukash 
 

John B. Connally's schedule 
 -George C. Wallace 
  -Importance of meeting 

 
Bull entered at an unknown time after 11:14 am. 
 

Ziegler's schedule 
 -Briefing 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 12:01 pm. 
 

Refreshments 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w002] 
[Duration:    1m] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -John O. Marsh's July 25, 1972 telephone call 
   -Charles Snider’s statement 
  -George C. Wallace 
   -Schedule 
    -July 25, 1972 meetings 
     -American Independent Party 
     -Thomas F. Eagleton 
    -John B. Connally 
   -Integration of staff with John B. Connally's 
    -Charles Snider 
    -Funds 
 
***************************************************************** 
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Campaign financing 

-Funds 
-Maurice H. Stans's knowledge 
-Connally 
-Rose Mary Woods 
-Availability 
-Amount  
-Committee to Re-Elect the President [CRP] 

-Unreported funds 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w003] 
[Duration:    8m 39s] 
 
 1972 election 
  -George C. Wallace 
   -Charles Snider 
   -Possible agreement with the President 
    -Send signal at Republican National Convention 
    -John B. Connally 
    -American Independent Party convention 
    -John B. Connally 
    -John N. Mitchell 
    -Frederick B. Dent, Frederick C. LaRue, Charles W. Colson 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
    -John B. Connally 
    -Timing 
   -Possible appearance on ballot 
    -New Jersey 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman July 24, 1972 
    -California 
    -Christian youth group 
     -July 21, 1972 
     -Henry A. Kissinger's briefing 
     -President’s campaign staff 
     -Opinion of White House staff 
  -Organization 
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   -John B. Connally 
   -The President’s opinion 
    -Relationship to football 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's conversation with William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Harry B. Williams 
    -Potential role in the President’s re-election 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s opinion 
    -Ohio 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham's role 
    -Prayer at Republican National Convention 
    -Preference to contribute to behind the scenes 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham’s advice 
    -The President's schedule 
    -Advice for Spiro T. Agnew 
  -Illinois 
   -Richard B. Ogilvie 
  -Ohio 
   -Labor 
    -Compared to other areas 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Ziegler entered at 12:01 pm. 
 

Ziegler's previous press briefing 
  -Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 

-Fundraising 
-Jewish groups 
-Thomas W. Braden's column 

-Vietnam 
-Bombing of dikes 

-William P. Rogers 
-Kurt Waldheim 
-North Vietnam 

-Propaganda efforts 
-Dam and dike structure 
 -Length 
-Flooding 

-US policy 
-Helen A. Thomas's question 

-Civilian casualties 
 -The President's policy 
  -North Vietnamese invasion 
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  -Negotiations 
-Property Review Board 
-Security Assistance Program legislation 
 -Legislation 
  -Senate 
   -House of Representatives 

 
Security Assistance Program legislation 

-John Sherman Cooper 
-Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. 

-Kissinger 
-Charles H. Percy 

-Presidency 
 -Liberals 
 -Conservatives 
 -Republican National Convention 
  -Reform 

-Ziegler's previous press briefing 
-Vote, July 24, 1972 
 -Unilateral withdrawal from Southeast Asia 
  -Fund cut-off 
  -Aid for Southeast Asia 
  -Section 14 
   -Base agreements 
  -Fund cutoff 
   -Effect on negotiations 

 
The President's schedule 

-Possible press conference 
-Timing 
 -Republican National Convention 
-Format 
 -Television 
-Timing 

-Acceptance speech 
 -Preparation 

-Themes 
 -Domestic affairs 
-McGovern 
-Format 
-Purpose 
 -Press relations 
 -Bureaucracy 
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1972 campaign analysis 
-The President's July 24, 1972 meeting with news summary staff 

-Buchanan 
-Allin 

-Staff 
-Television network coverage 

-1968, 1960 campaigns 
-Klein 

-Allin's forthcoming analysis of television network coverage 
 -Chicago motorcade example 
 -McGovern 
  -Compared to the President 
 -Tone and slant 
-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] labor special on television 

-Unknown person 
-Charles W. Colson's views 
 -Frank E. Fitzsimmons 
-McGovern 
-Impression 
 -George Meany 
 -Rank and file 
 -Richard J. Daley 
 -Precinct workers 
 -Georgia's Democratic national committeman and woman 

-Julian Bond, [Forename unknown] Johnson 
-Allin's forthcoming analyses 

-Priorities 
 -Wire services 
  -Television 
 -Other news coverage 
 -News magazines 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w005] 
[Duration:   17m 12s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
  -George S. McGovern 
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   -Endorsement by newspaper guild 
    -Raymond K. Price Jr.’s comment 
   -Teamsters 
    -Rank and file support for the President [?] 
   -Endorsement by newspaper guild 
    -Possible press reaction 
     -The President’s opinion 
    -Possible popular reaction 
    -California 
    -Reaction by news magazines 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler's possible statement 
     -Impact of guild 
    -As possible campaign issue 
   -Hayes Gorey's views 
    -Time 
   -Henry Hubbard's views 
    -Comment to Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Possible replacement by John B. Connally on ticket 
    -Possible effect 
     -Negatives and positives 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler’s opinion 
   -Press's views 
    -Negatives 
   -July 24, 1972 comments [?] 
    -Youth support for George S. McGovern 
   -Anti-war movement 
    -Youth 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Albert E. Sindlinger [?] 
   -Contrasts with John B. Connally 
   -Los Angeles Times editorials July 23-24, 1972 
    -Opposition to Spiro T. Agnew’s re-nomination 
    -Importance of competence as Vice President 
    -Position on Thomas F. Eagleton 
   -Supporters 
   -Los Angeles Times editorials July 23-24, 1972 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
   -Possible successor to the President in 1976 election 
   -Statement on political ambitions 
   -Statement on George S. McGovern's supporters 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler’s opinion 
    -Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -Los Angeles Times editorials 
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    -Value on ticket 
     -The President’s opinion 
   -Effect on Republican Party youth registration 
   -George C. Wallace 
    -Support among youth 
   -Schedule 
    -Assignments 
     -South 
     -Small states 
     -Away from New York, Ohio and California 
   -Previous conversation with the President and H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
    -Reaction 
     -The President and H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
    -Effect 
     -Press conference 
    -Instructions 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Spiro T. Agnew 

-Preparation for press conference 
-Ziegler's call to Victor Gold 
-Agnew’s schedule 
 -Tennis 
-The President's preparation 
 -San Clemente 
  -Swimming 
-Question to Agnew about Thomas F. Eagleton 
-Staff 
 -Adequacy 

-Bryce N. Harlow 
 -Possible talk with Haldeman 
 -Secret Service 
-Buchanan 

-Comments in speeches 
-Buchanan 
 -Charles E. Goodell comment 
  -Christine Jorgenson 
  -Editing 
-Editing 
 -Joseph R. McCarthy 
-Eagleton 
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An unknown woman entered at an unknown time after 12:01 pm. 
 

The President’s schedule 
 -Kissinger 

 
The unknown woman left at an unknown time before 12:41 pm. 
 

1972 Campaign 
-Agnew 

-Potential 
-Talk with the President 
 -Possible leak 
-Hugh Scott's statement about the President 

-Ziegler's conversation with Robert Pierpoint 
 -News summary 

-The President's comments 
 -Political matters 
  -Republican National Convention 
   -California 
  -Press conference 
   -Television 

 
Kissinger entered at 12:41 pm. 
 

-The President’s schedule 
 -Previous meeting with Kissinger 
-Colson 
-Eagleton 

   -Statement about the President's trip to People's Republic of China [PRC] and 
the Soviet Union 
-Vietnam 
-White House response 
 -Alleged diplomatic machinations 
 -Vietnam 
  -Delay of war’s end 
 -Ziegler’s role 
-The President's statement to Dan Rather 

-Edward M. Kennedy's statement about Vietnam 
-George S. McGovern 

-Statement about Vietnam, July 24, 1972 
-US bombing 
-Peace settlement 
 -Timing 
-Republican response 
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-Compared to White House response 
-Clark M. MacGregor 
-Scott 
-George D. Aiken 
-Preparation 

-Statement about aid to Greece 
-Connally's response 
-Greeks' response 

-Possible Republican response 
-State Department 
 -Rogers 
-Secretary of Defense 

-Tennis teacher Allie Ritzenberg [?] 
-Lawrence F. O'Brien, Jr. 
-Press coverage 

-Comment about staff 
-Analysis of foreign policy statements 

-Kissinger's staff 
 -News summary 
 -Winston Lord 
 -Peter W. Rodman 
-Colson, Kenneth W. Clawson 
-Agnew, Eagleton 

-PRC, Soviet Union, North Vietnam 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w006] 
[Duration:   5m] 
 
 1972 campaign tactics 
  -Thomas F. Eagleton 
   -Health 
    -Depression 
    -Medical report 
    -The President’s opinion 
     -Possible alcoholic 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler’s opinion 
    -As possible issue in election 
   -Compared to Spiro T. Agnew 
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    -Clark Macgregor 
    -Barry M. Goldwater 
     -Psychiatrists in 1964 election 
   -Samuel Krupnick's letter to the President 
    -St. Louis, Missouri 
    -Liberalism 
    -Hospitalization 
   -Alcoholism 
   -Possible effects 
   -George S. McGovern 
   -Martha (Beall) Mitchell 
    -The President’s opinion 
     -Manic depressive 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s opinion 
     -Similarity to [unknown first name] Kennedy 
   -Possible effect on campaign 
    -Clark Macgregor’s conversation with Thomas F. Eagleton 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -The President's meeting with Eagleton and his son 
   -Life photograph  

 -Open Door Hour 
-Agnew 

-Relations with Harlow 
 -Dwight D. Eisenhower 

-Eagleton 
-Agnew 

-Competence 
 -Compared to Eagleton 
-Qualities 
 -Compared to Eagleton 

-Eagleton 
-Background 

-McGovern 
-Compared to the PResident 
-Analysis of foreign policy statements 
-US casulaties 
-Allegation that administration deliberately prolonging Vietnam War 

-1968 campaign 
-Johnson, John F. Kennedy 

-Vietnam 
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-Casualties 
 -Timing 
-Kennedy and Johnson Administration action 
 -Compared to Nixon Administration action 
-McGovern's policy 
-The President's meeting with Price's staff 
 -State Department 
 -US withdrawal 
 -Conduct of war 
 -Moral argument 
  -Imposition of Communist government in South Vietnam 
  -US withdrawal 

 
Kissinger left at 1:01 pm. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/08/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-009-w008] 
[Duration:    5m 35s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Thomas F. Eagleton 
   -Press 
    -Possible leak 
   -Popular opinion 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Comments regarding staff 
    -The President’s opinion 
   -Campaign organization 
   -Public relations 
    -Press photo 
     -Dress 
      -Public reaction 
    -Tennis 
     -Popularity 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -Press photo 
    -Tennis 
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  -Public relations 
   -John F. Kennedy’s use 
    -Hyannisport 
  -George S. McGovern 
   -The President’s opinion 
    -Physique 
    -Masculinity 
    -George S. McGovern compared with John F. Kennedy 
     -As sex symbol 
    -Impression 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler’s impression 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

The President's schedule 
-Press conference 

-Timing 
-Format 
 -Preparation time 
-Vietnam 
 -Kissinger’s concern 
-Anwar el-Sadat 
-Vietnam 

-Kissinger’s concern 
 -Negotiations 
 -Bombing of dikes, troop withdrawal 

-Format 
-Timing 
 -Republican National Convention 
  -Acceptance speech 
 -Momentum 
-Political questions 

-East Room 
-Compared to questions on national issues 
-California 
-McGovern 

-Issues 
 -Vietnam 
-Campaign 
 -Federal funds 
 -Clark MacGregor 

-Watergate 
 -Investigation 
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  -Federal Bureau of Investigations [FBI], US Attorney’s Office 
 

Watergate 
-Ziegler's previous press briefing 

-New York Times 
-[Forename unknown] Grumbacher's report 

-Ziegler's possible response 
-Forthcoming indictments 

-Timing 
-New York Times story 

-John W. Dean, III [?] 
-Calls from Bernard Barker to Committee to Re-Elect the President 
-Source 

-FBI, US Attoryney’s Office 
-Effect 
-Alger Hiss case 

-E. Howard Hunt 
-Forthcoming statement to grand jury 

-Publicity 
 -Effect 
  -Supreme Court 
  -Dean 
-Fifth Amendment 

-Sworn statement to attorney 
-Dean’s comment 
-Lawyer  
-Legal strategy 

-Supreme Court 
-Popular opinion 

 
 The President's schedule 
  -Press conferences 

-Timing and format 
 -Television 
 -East Room 
 -California 
 -Colson 
-Filming 
 -California 
 -The President’s answers 
 -Photograph opportunity 
-Photograph opportunity 
-John R. (“Tex”) McCrary's views 
-Timing and format 
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 -California 
  -East Room 
  -Republican National Convention 
  -Photograph opportunity 
   -Television 
 -Television 
  -Effect 
   -East Room 
 -Campaign 
  -Film 
   -Political questions 
 -Political questions 
  -Oval Office 
  -California 
   -Republican National Convention 

 
Ziegler left at 1:30 pm. 
 

The President's schedule 
-Colson's staff 

-Cabinet Roon 
-Purpose of meeting 
-Buchanan, Kenneth L. Khachigian 
-Format of meeting 

 
The President and Haldeman left at 1:33 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-10 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 1:33 pm and 2:29 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
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[752-010-w001] 
[Duration:   16s] 
 
 The President’s request 
  -Key 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 2:29 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-11 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 1:33 pm and 2:29 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with an unknown person. 
 

Unknown man's [John B. Connally?] schedule 
 -Possible telephone call 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-12 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 1:33 pm and 2:29 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman [?]. 
 

John D. Ehrlichman's [?] schedule 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-13 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  2:29 pm - 3:04 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
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The President met with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 

Federal budget 
-Speech 
-Message to Congress 
-Ehrlichman's forthcoming backgrounder 
-The President's schedule 

-Press conference 
-Public interest 
-Testimony of July 25, 1972 by George P. Shultz and Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
-[Message to Congress] 
-The President's schedule 
 -Possible speech 
  -Preparation 
-Message to Congress 

-Weinberger 
-[John B. MacDonald] 

-Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
-Writing style 

-Veto strategy 
-Weinberger's views 
-The President’s view 
 -San Clemente 
 -Tax increases 
  -Spending cuts 
-Water bill 
-Possible spending ceiling on Congress 

-George S. McGovern 
-The President's possible statement 
 -Taxpayer 
  -Taxes, prices 
 -Congress 
  -Fiscal responsibility 

-Rural development bill 
-Memorandum 
-Possible signing 
-Views of Clayton K. Yeutter and Earl L. Butz 
 -Food prices 
 -Beef, chicken 
-Butz 
 -Standing with farmers 
 -1972 election 
 -Recommended strategy for White House 
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  -Food prices 
  -Cattlemen 

 
1972 campaign 

-Food prices 
-Food stamps 

-McGovern 
 -Bill 
  -Administration signing 
-Use 
-Bill 
 -Publicity 
  -The President’s handling 
   -Clifford M. Hardin 
-Alternatives 
 -Commodities 

-Possible White House position 
 -Consumer buying power 

 
Pending legislation 

-Rural development bill 
 -Authorization 
 -Appropriations 

-John C. Whitaker's paper 
-Conference committee's report 

-Costs 
-Office of Economic Opportunity [OEO] 

-Possible veto 
-Legal services 

-Jacob K. Javits 
-Possible veto 
 -Continuing resolution 

 
OEO 

-Phillip V. Sanchez 
-Performance 

-Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-Support from administration 

-Campaigning 
 -Mexican-Americans 

 
Pending legislation 

-Rural bill 
-Butz 



42 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Feb-24) 

 
 

-The President’s efforts 
 -Fargo, Des Moines 
-Constituencies 
 -Farmers 
  -Older Americans 
 -OEO 

-McGovern 
 

1972 campaign 
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 

-Role 
 -Alaska, mountain states, South 
-Statement about youth and war 
-Meeting with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman and President, July 21, 1972 
 -Memorandum 
-White House staff 

-Bryce N. Harlow 
-Edward L. Morgan 

-Domestic Council 
-Harlow 
-Agnew’s staff 
-Credentials 

-Rural development bill 
-Butz 
-McGovern 
-Possible veto 
 -Weinberger 

 
George W. Romney 

-Meeting with Ehrlichman, July 22, 1972 
-Possible replacement 

-Rumsfeld 
-Circumstances 
 -Other Cabinet members 
-Timing 

-Housing scandal 
 -Mortgage companies 

 
Department of Housing and Urban Development [HUD] 

-Possible replacement for Romney 
 -Rumsfeld 
  -OEO 
-Possible future 
 -Model cities 
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-Budget 
 -Instructions for Rumsfeld 
-Model cities 
-Community development department 
-Special revenue sharing list 
 -Rumsfeld 

 
Pending legislation 

-Water bill 
-Possible veto 
 -Private industry 
  -Possible statement 
 -Forthcoming message 
  -Budget 

-Education bill 
-Status 
 -Timing 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
[Personal Returnable] 
[752-013-w001] 
[Duration:   1m 35s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Republican Party platform 
   -The President’s idea 
   -George S. McGovern's platform 
   -John D. Ehrlichman's previous conversation with John J. Rhodes 
   -Possible titles and themes 
   -Content 
   -John J. Rhodes 
    -Martin C. Anderson 
    -[Unknown first name] Burris 
   -Length 
  -George S. McGovern's platform 
   -Omissions 
    -Federal employees 
    -Farmers 
    -Foreign policy 
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***************************************************************** 
 
 

Leslie Bacon 
-Seattle 
-March 1971 bombing of US Capitol 
-Indictment for perjury 

-Judge's order regarding wiretaps 
-Wiretaps 

-John N. Mitchell 
-Number 
-May Day demonstrators 
-Disclosure 
 -Effect 
 -Advisability 
  -Justice Department 
  -White House staff’s view 
  -Indictment 
  -Leak 
  -The President’s view 
   -Indictment 

-William T. Becks 
-Harry S. Truman 

 
The President's schedule 

-Preparation of talking points 
 -Domestic matters 
  -Drugs, parks 

-News briefings 
-Price's staff 
-Phraseology on drug abuse 
 -Football metaphor 
-Ehrlichman's conversation with Haldeman 
-Phraseology 
 -Politics 
  -Facts 
  -Programs 
 -Code words, slogans, one-liners 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 11/07/2022. 
Segment cleared for release.] 
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[Personal Returnable] 
[752-013-w002] 
[Duration:   4m 46s] 
 
 1972 campaign 
  -Republican platform 
   -Potential preamble 
   -No references to Democrats 
    -No references to Lyndon B. Johnson and John F. Kennedy 
    -John B. Connally 
    -John J. Rhodes 
     -Possible reaction 
  -The President's previous conversation with Henry W. Maier 
   -Revenue-sharing 
   -Henry W. Maier speech at Democratic National Convention 
  -Bernard Hillenbrand's conversation with John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Dwight D. Eisenhower Administration 
   -Bernard Hillenbrand’s support of the President 
    -Reasons 
  -The President's conversation with Norman Y. Mineta 
  -Unknown Santa Clara County commissioner 
  -Frank L. Rizzo and Joseph Alioto 
   -Telephone call from John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Forthcoming meeting with Clark Macgregor 
    -Joseph Alioto 
   -The President’s opinion 
   -Possible conversation with Joseph Alioto 
  -Potential slogan 
  -Song 
  -Democrats for Nixon 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

Jake Jacobsen 
-Richard G. Kleindienst 
-John B. Connally 
-Lyndon B. Johnson 
-Justice Department investigation 

-Informer 
-Partner 
-John G. Tower 
-Possible White House action 
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Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 2:29 pm. 
 
 The President’s schedule 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 3:04 pm. 
 

-Analogy to Thomas E. Stephens case 
-Legal problems 

-Dwight D. Eisenhower Administration 
 -Prosecution of Truman official [Matthew J. Connelly] 

 -Harry H. Vaughan 
 -T. Lamar Caudle 
  -Five-percenters 
-Timing 
-Ehrlichman's forthcoming conversation with Kleindienst 

-Stephens 
-Investigation halt 
 -Leonard W. Hall 
 -Harlow 

 
The President’s notes 
 
1972 campaign 

-McGovern 
-Staff 
 -Press 
 -Mistakes 

 
Narcotics 

-Executive order 
-Shultz 

 
1972 campaign 

-McGovern 
 
Ehrlichman left at 3:04 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 752-14 
 
Date:  July 25, 1972 
Time:  3:04 pm - 3:37 pm 
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Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with John A. Hannah, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. and Peter M. Flanigan. 
 

Introduction 
 -John D. Ehrlichman 
 
Congress 
 
Photograph session 

 
Manolo Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 3:04 pm. 
 

Refreshments 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:37 pm. 
 

Agency for International Development [AID] 
-Hannah's performance 

-Support 
-Michael J. Mansfield resolutions 
-Appointments 

-Purpose 
 -Population 
 -Foreign aid 
  -The President’s interest 
   -Humanitarianism 
   -US interests 
-Future 
 -Republican National Convention 
-Congress 

-Treatment by bureaucracy 
 -House of Representatives 
 -Committee system 
 -Confrontation 
-Senate vote of October 1971 

-Peter G. Peterson task force 
-Previous meeting with the President 
-Peterson task force 
 -Report 
-Delay 
-Hannah's action 

-State Department 
 -Intention 
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  -Congress 
-State Department 
 -William P. Rogers 
 -Bureaucracy 
  -Middle level 

 
Sanchez entered at an unknown time after 3:04 pm. 
 

Refreshments 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:37 pm. 
 

AID 
-Future 
 -Fiscal year 1973 
-Personnel 
 -Staff reduction 
 -Tenure 

 
Foreign Service 

-State Department, AID, US Information Agency [USIA] 
-Role 
-Retirements 

-AID 
-Wayne L. Hays 
-Authorization bill 
 -AID 
  -Foreign service retirement system 
-George D. Aiken, J. William Fulbright 

 
AID 

-Staff size 
-Peterson task force recommendations 

-Security assistance package 
-Vietnam 

     -Food production, building of schools, infrastructure, population 
planning, building of communities 

 -Laos, Cambodia 
-Congressional failure to approve 
 -Consequence 

-Multilateralism 
 -Bilateralism 
 -“Lip service” 
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United Nations [UN] 
-Rudolph A. Peterson 
-US aid 
-Bilateralism 
 -The President's conversation with heads of state 
-Rudolph Peterson 
-US aid 
 -Otto E. Passman 
  -Relationship with the President 
-Kurt Waldheim 
 -Comments of July 24, 1972 
-Robert S. McNamara 

-World Bank 
 -US aid 

 
AID 

-Bilateral compared to multilateral aid 
-US ambassadors 
 -Awareness of aid programs 
  -UN Development Program [UNDP] 
  -World Bank 
  -US Ambassador to Jamaica [Vincent de Roulet] 

  -UN program in Jamaica 
   -UN staff size 
    -UNDP 
    -US aid 

-1972 campaign 
-Studies 

-International conditions 
 -Diversity 
  Brazil, Nigeria, Indonesia 
-Markets, raw materials 
-Bilateralism 
-Administrative placement 
 -Ambassadors 
 -Peterson 
  -White House, State Department 
-Military programs 
 -Latin America, Indonesia 
 -Political stability 
-Bilateral compared to multilateral aid 

-The President’s earlier request for study 
 -Passman 
-Asian Development Bank 
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-Inter-American Development Bank 
-John B. Connally 
-World Bank 

-India 
-MacNamara 

-US aid 
 -Use 
 -Ambassadors 
  -Jamaican example 
 -Raw materials markets 
 -Conditions 

-Administrative placement 
-State Deparmetn 
 -Rogers, John N. (“Jack”) Irwin II 

 -Multinational view 
-Bilateral compared to multilateral aid 
 -Congress 
  -Fulbright, unknown person 
-Administrative placement 
 -1972 election 
 -Foreign Service retirements 
 -Budget 
-Future 

-Hannah's forthcoming conversations 
-Flanigan 
-Henry A. Kissinger 
-George P. Shultz 
-Connally 

-Connally's views 
 -Raw materials 
 -View of multilateralism 
-Agriculture Department program 

-Public Law [PL] 480 
-Program 
-Congressional relations 

-Program coordination 
 -Report to William Proxmire 

 -Proxmire 
 -Appropriations 

 -Passman 
 -Proxmire 

 -Meeting with Allen J. Ellender and John L. McClellan 
-Russell B. Long, Milton R. Young, Gale W. McGee 

-Program coordination 
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-Aid giving countries 
-Activities 
 -Scope 
  -Number of countries 
   -US aid 
   -Development Assistance Committee [DAC] 
    -Paris 

 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 3:04 pm. 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Cabinet Room 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 3:37 pm. 
 

-State Department 
 -Foreign Service officers 
-Authorization bill 

-Dr. Thomas E. (“Doc”) Morgan 
-Lee H. Hamilton 
 -Background 

 -Passman 
 -Meeting with Hannah 

 -Proxmire 
-Congressional relations 

-David M. Abshire 
-William E. Timmons 
-Passman’s schedule 
 -Primary 
 -Appropriations bill 
-Appropriations bill 

-Prospects 
-Continuing resolution 

 
Presentation of gift by the President 
 -Cufflinks 
 -Bull 

 
Hannah et al. left at 3:37 pm. 


